

# Valentina Guirand

## **Registered Nurse , RN , BSN**

Miami, FL

[vguirand46@gmail.com](mailto:vguirand46@gmail.com)

+1 786 720 8454

Dedicated to treating both patients and their families with skilled care and compassion. Commended for strong communication skills, customer service abilities, along with, effective listening skills. 300 hours of hands-on patient care experience utilizing critical thinking skills, and decisive judgment and to ensure safe patient care. Devoted to providing care and compassion to every patient I encounter.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

HealthTrust Workforce Solutions

Present

### **Registered Nurse**

Aventura Hospital and Medical Center

November 2019 to February 2022

### **CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT, HOME HEALTH**

Private Care/Live in - Miami, FL

September 2016 to January 2018

Provided safe patient care while completing the following tasks :

- Measuring and Recording Vital Signs
- Maintaining a Safe and Clean Environment
- Time Management
- Providing Comfort Care
- Monitoring Physical/Emotional/ Behavioral Changes
- Documentation

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Miami Dade College - Miami, FL

January 2018 to May 2021

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: April 2021

State: FL

## Skills

---

- Certified Nursing Assistant
- HHA
- BLS
- RN
- Home Health
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Caregiving
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Acute care
- ACLS (3 years)

## Languages

---

- English - Expert

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

April 2021 to April 2023

### **BLS Certification**